FORM H

TO:

FAX NO: PHONE NO:

FROM:

(Name of employee sending fax)

LOCATION:

(County llealth Department, Bureau or Office)

PHONE NO:

DATE:

PAGES (including cover sheet):

Health care information is personal and sensitive. It is being faxed to you after appropriate authorization from the
patient or under circumstances that do not require patient authorization. Maintain this information in a safe, secure
and confidential manner. Re-disclosure without additional consent or authorization, unless permitted by law, could
subject you to penalties under Federal and/or State law.

The information contained in this facsimile transmission may contain confidential information, which may be
protected health information as defined by the Health Insurance Portability & Accountability Act (HIPAA) Privacy
Rule. This transmission is intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain information that is proprietary, privileged. confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If you are not the intended recipient (or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this facsimile transmission
to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copy of this
information is sirictly prohibited and may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. Please notify the sender to
arrange the return or destruction of the information and all copies. If you are not able to notify the sender, please
contact the Department’s Privacy Officer at 334-206-5874.



